Princeton Bicycle Advisory Committee Minutes

June 23, 2016

- I. Present: David Cohen, Dan Rappoport, Deanna Stockton, Martin Kahn, Janet Heroux, Lisa Serieyssol, Steve Kruse, Laurie Harmon, Mia Sacks
- II. Pass minutes from May 26 meeting Dan moved, Laurie seconded.
- III. Updates for upcoming events and deadlines
 - Bicycle Friendly application. Mostly filled out. Deanna needs to complete. Enforcement section to be done by Police there may be new information based on updated strategic plan. Application form is useful document to identify goals for future. University is installing sharrows this summer, may be added to infrastructure section. University planning bike lanes on Washington, but stuck with State. Discussion about how to use the rating system as incentive for future improvements.
 - Mayor's bike ride. October 9th. Mountain Lakes House is reserved. Considering doing a second route in addition to family route previously done. Second route would highlight Masterplan elements. Start at Johnson Park to utilize new signal at Great Road & Mountain Ave. Idea to give away T-shirts. Who will pay for it? Lengthy discussion about how to make this and other events more well attended.

IV. Report outs

- Cyclovia. Maybe 60-70 attendees. Can this be in town next year? Greater Mercer TMA putting together a grant application to University Transit Fund re non-vehicular alternatives in Princeton. Keep generating ideas.
- First meeting of Traffic Calming Subcommittee of CSC. Met for the first time on May 27th. Will be formalized as a subcommittee at Monday's quarterly meeting of the Complete Streets committee. Initially just gathering information on available options.
- Engineering updates
- special topic: how is the Engineering Dept working with the consultants to consider/incorporate changes being forwarded?

- V. SRTS update compiled lots of information for grant application for improvements at Greenway Meadows/Johnson Park crossing. Have added another bike rack at Johnson Park. Did not succeed with Specialized Bike grant application for JW will have other opportunities. Maybe tough because more targeted toward financially needy communities.
- VI. **Input to June 27 Complete Streets Committee quarterly meeting: what would be our priorities to present to the CSC? Janet will emphasize meaning of Complete Streets. David suggested the importance of parking as an issue to address. Deeana is working on a grant for studying parking in town.
- VII. Continuing Discussion item: Municipal Bike Master Plan
 quick review of process and distribution of BAC's endorsement letter
 to the Master Plan Subcommittee and make sure process is complete
 report out on other letters of support (Health, PEC, Sustainable
 Princeton, etc.). Currently working on final chapter regarding
 implementation. There is a chapter on policy (ordinance) changes
 which exists in draft form, but has not yet been disseminated.
 -community engagement in support of the plan-what are committee
 actions/contributions? How can communications support this?
- VIII. Public Comment Lisa will liason with Princeton Public Schools Green Team starting in July
- IX. Next meeting July 22nd
- X. Adjourn